食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





Heading	The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan - A notice		
	regarding a recall of 株式会社みずの里瓶裝水產品(阿蘇の満願水 20L、		
	シリカ効果 500ml、シリカ効果 2L、快 350ml、快 500ml、竹林水、巡		
	$\eta_{\mathcal{K}}$) in Japan due to the excessive level of arsenic.		
The	The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan issued a		
incident	notice regarding a recall of 株式会社みずの里瓶裝水産品(阿蘇の満		
	願水 20L、シリカ効果 500ml、シリカ効果 2L、快 350ml、快		
	500ml、竹林水、巡りん) in Japan due to the excessive level of		
	arsenic.		
	Recalled products:		
	①阿蘇の満願水 20L		
	②シリカ効果 500ml		
	③シリカ効果 2L		
	④快 350ml		
	⑤快 500ml		
	⑥竹林水		
	⑦巡りん		
	[Terret product] [Let pumber]		
	[Target product] [Lot nu ①阿蘇の満願水 20L	230217	
	①戸蘇の洞線小20L②シリカ効果 500ml		
	③シリカ効果 2L	25224	
	④快 350ml	250107 \ 250220	
	⑤快 500ml	250107	
	⑥竹林水	250119、250127、250220、250309	
	⑦巡りん	240216	
	Details of products being recalled are listed in the website of the		
	Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan.		

食物事故報表 Food Incident Post



5 食物安全中心 Centre for Food Safety

h	https://ifas.mhlw.go.jp/faspub/_link.do?i=IO_S020502&p=RCL2023 0892	
h	Website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan https://ifas.mhlw.go.jp/faspub/_link.do?i=IO_S020502&p=RCL2023 00892 Website of the Consumer Affairs Agency, Government of Japan https://www.recall.caa.go.jp/result/detail.php?rcl=00000030669& screenkbn=01	
Position of CFS	 Information on product distribution outside Japan is not available from the website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is investigating whether the affected products have been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected products. Acquisition of the products through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded. Consumers should discard the products and not consume them. CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary. Investigation by CFS is ongoing. 	
Additional N. information	IA	

Posted on: 28 April 2023